

TEU AMENDMENT

The Transportation, Energy & Utilities Committee offers the following amendment to File No. 2021-753:

- (1) On **page 1, line 16**, after "AMENDING" insert "SECTION 802.103 (INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL OF PARKING METERS AND POSTS), CHAPTER 802 (PUBLIC PARKING), *ORDINANCE CODE*, TO CLARIFY THE REMOVAL OF PARKING METERS, AND";
- (2) On **page 2, lines 11-31, and page 3, lines 1-14**, strike Section 3 in its entirety and insert a new Section 3 to read as follows:

" **Section 3. Amending Section 802.103 (Installation and removal of parking meters and posts) and Section 802.107 (Rates and charges established for specific zones), Chapter 802 (Public Parking), Ordinance Code.** Chapter 802 (Public Parking), Section 802.103 (Installation and removal of parking meters and posts) and Section 802.107 (Rates and charges established for specific zones) are hereby amended to read as follows:

Chapter 802

* * *

Sec. 802.103. - Installation and removal of parking meters and posts.

- (a) The Public Parking Officer, in consultation with the Downtown Investment Authority Chief Executive Officer, for Downtown zones pursuant to the definition of Downtown in Chapter 55, Ordinance Code, shall cause parking meters to be installed under the authority of this Chapter and to be placed upon the curbs adjacent to the designated parking places. A meter shall be placed and constructed to

display by a signal that the period of time permitted by the parking meter for vehicle parking has or has not expired. Each meter shall carry upon its face the period of time permitted adjacent to the meter and, when operated, shall indicate by dial or pointer the period of time legally remaining for vehicle parking adjacent to the meter.

- (b) Parking meters and parking meter posts may be temporarily removed by the City to facilitate companies doing construction, insulation or repair work within the City. A company desiring such temporary removal of a parking meter and/or parking meter post shall apply to the Office of Public Parking for a permit and pay a permit fee as found in www.coj.net/fees. ~~Parking meters and parking meter posts shall only be removed by the City.~~ In addition to the removal permit fees provided for herein, the permit holder shall pay to the Office of Public Parking the rental permit fee and the monthly or daily parking meter rental charge as set forth in Section 802.105(c).

* * *

Sec. 802.107. - Rates and charges established for specific zones.

- (a) The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Economic Development Officer, ~~in consultation with the Downtown Investment Authority Chief Executive Officer,~~ for Downtown zones pursuant to the definition of Downtown in Chapter 55, Ordinance Code, shall develop rates and charges for each parking meter zone, and the times and days when these charges shall

be enforced. Rates shall be designed to provide for the most efficient use of on-street parking spaces, to be competitive with off-street parking facilities, and to achieve other downtown revitalization goals as determined by the Downtown Investment Authority~~Office of Economic Development~~. The ~~CEO Economic Development Officer~~ shall file the rate schedule and any subsequent change to the rate schedule with the Council Secretary, and such rates shall become effective upon such filing, unless and until the Council enacts an ordinance to the contrary.

(b) The ~~CEO Economic Development Officer~~, in consultation with the ~~Downtown Investment Authority Chief Executive Officer~~, may develop a discount program for on-street parking to encourage short term parking in the downtown area. Such a discount program may involve graduated rates, payment using smartcards which may be sold at a discount, the waiving of parking citations under certain conditions, and any other policy or program designed to improve the perception, availability or value of on-street parking. The ~~CEO Economic Development Officer~~ shall file any discount program and any subsequent change to the discount rate program with the Council Secretary, and such discounts shall become effective upon such filing, unless and until the Council enacts an ordinance to the contrary.”;

(3) On **page 2, line 4, strike “Exhibit 1” and insert “Revised Exhibit 1, labeled as “Revised Exhibit 1, Rev Fees, November 1, 2021 - TEU”**”;

(4) Remove **Exhibit 1** and replace with **Revised Exhibit 1**

attached hereto, which attaches the Revised parking meter rental and application fees;

- (5) On **page 1, line 1**, amend the introductory sentence to add that the bill was amended as reflected herein.

Form Approved:

 /s/ Margaret M. Sidman _____

Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared By: Margaret M. Sidman

GC-#1463444-v1-2021-753_TEU_Amd.docx